

CONTACT

- guido.fabbri@unicamillus.org
- 🖨 B

SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

- Medicine and surgery, Primary care/General Medicine
- History of Medicine
- Teaching and training
- Coordination and organization of events
- Coordination of the medical team
- Problem solving
- Scientific publications
- INPS/INAIL certified doctor
- Union rep

LANGUAGE

Italiano: Native

Inglese: Intermediate

B1

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Travel, History, Medicine, Culture, Music, Sport.

GUIDO FABBRI

JOB PROFILE

Professional with many years of experience in Medicine, combined with solid training in General Medicine/Family Medicine and a strong aptitude for continuous learning. Able to both collaborate profitably with the team and operate independently when required, he stands out for his excellent organisational, interpersonal and time management skills as well as solid skills in the fields of scientific dissemination, teaching and organization of cultural events. Thanks to his professional career he has developed practical skills, which combined with theoretical knowledge, problem solving skills and his features predisposed to train and consolidate the team, have made him a professional capable of adapting to the different work situations faced so far.

WORK AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

General Practitioner, 07/2019 - until today ASL ROMA 6 district H2 - Albano Laziale, RM

- Medical visits, clinical examination, application of clinical and surgical semiotics.
- Carrying out urgent or scheduled home visits to elderly patients and people who are not selfsufficient or in precarious health conditions.
- Open dialogue with patients about potential pathologies, treatment plans as well as recommendations for a healthy lifestyle.
- Empathic listening to the patient during diagnostic activities by detecting their health needs and emotional responses to assess the need for further investigations.
- Monitoring patients' health conditions, performing simple and complex dressings and removing stitches.
- Generic telephone consultation to patients on medications, symptoms and prescribed therapies and clarifications on the results of tests and examinations carried out.
- Carrying out vaccinations for your patients in the clinic or at home.
- Participation in conventions and conferences in the medical-scientific field and drafting of articles, presentations and abstracts on the research work carried out.
- INPS certified doctor
- INAIL certified doctor

Coordinator Primary Care Clinic, 08/2020 - until today ASL

ROMA 6 district H2 - Ariccia, RM

- Management of the entrusted team, compilation of monthly shifts and assignment of tasks.
- Rapid proposal of solutions to unforeseen events and problems in the work activity.
- Collaboration with colleagues in carrying out assigned tasks.
- Proposal of a quality service with great attention to the health of the citizen.

Coordinator Medical's Team, 01/2023 - until today ASL ROMA 6 district H2 - Albano Laziale, RM

- Management of the group of doctors with whom I work, management of study problems and the health needs of the assisted population.
- Carrying out activities aimed at personal and professional improvement.
- Management of the assigned workload while maintaining calm and balance.
- Management of assigned activities in full autonomy thanks to the skills acquired.
- Proposal of a quality service with great attention to the patient.

University professor of History of Medicine, 12/2022 - until today International Medical University - Unicamillus - Rome, RM

- Organization of material and teaching plans in order to create immersive activities for the indepth study of the concepts of History of Medicine.
- Planning of lessons and educational interventions based on the training needs of the students.
- Preparation of lessons and teaching materials using multimedia supports.
- Creating engaging programs, promoting a culture of discovery and optimally organizing classrooms to support the student learning process.
- Verification and evaluation of student learning and behavior.
- Continuous support to students in order to guarantee their involvement in teaching activities.

Coordinator province of Rome, 10/2021 - until today SIICP (Interdisciplinary Italian Society for Primary Care) - Rome, RM

- Presentation of research articles at conferences, seminars and workshops.
- Participation in conferences and seminars to disseminate research results.
- Participation in conferences and conferences in the medical-scientific field and drafting of articles, presentations and abstracts on the research work carried out.

Urgent continuity care doctor ASL ROMA 6 - RM

- Continuity of care doctor (medical guard) at ASL Roma 6 (Ariccia, Velletri, Nettuno, Marino) in 2013 2016.
- Listening center line for medical emergencies management.

Vice-Coordinator, 03/2014 - 09/2016 FIMMG Formazione Lazio - Rome, RM

- Participation in organization-related events representing interested groups or members.
- Active participation in board meetings, making an active contribution to strategic planning.
- Design and implementation of improvement interventions with respect to internal policies.
- Planning of internal and external communication campaigns to encourage alignment with common objectives.
- Rapid proposal of solutions to unforeseen events and problems in the work activity.
- Quick and precise execution of assigned tasks.
- Carrying out activities aimed at personal and professional improvement.
- Management of the entrusted team and assignment of tasks.
- Union assistance aimed at registered colleagues.
- Scientific dissemination and promotion of the specific training course in General Medicine.

Doctor, 03/2012 - 10/2013 ASL ROMA 6 - RM

- INPS certified doctor
- Party technical consultant (CTP)
- Doctor for insurance companies
- · doctor for recreational sports events

Attending doctor, 07/2011 - 07/2013 University of Rome "Tor Vergata" - PTV - Rome, RM

 Research activity carried out first as a student (since 2010) and then as a visiting doctor (since July 2011) at the Department of Biomedicine and Prevention, Section. Gynecology and Obstetrics, University of Rome Tor Vergata.

Participation in conventions and conferences in the medical-scientific field and drafting/ publication of articles, presentations and abstracts on research work carried out on the subject of recurrent miscarriage and pregnancy pathology.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Diploma Specific training in General Medicine: General Medicine, Family Medicine, 12/2016 **Regione Lazio** - ASL ROMA 6

Training in Primary Care (General Medicine), Continuity of Care (Medical Guard), Service Medicine.

Thesis title: "Management of haemorrhoidal pathology in the general medicine setting: correspondence between the general practitioner's diagnostic suspicion and subsequent specialist diagnosis". Supervisors: Dr. Ettore Greco e Dr. Marcello Picchio.

National Diploma in Clinical Ultrasound, SIUMB - Rome

National Diploma in Clinical Ultrasound obtained from the Italian Society of Ultrasound in Medicine and Biology - SIUMB

Registration in the Register of Doctors and Surgeons, 03/2012

OMCeO - Rome

Professional license: Medicine and Surgery, 2011

University of Rome "Tor Vergata" - Rome

Medicine and Surgery degree: 07/2011

University of Rome "Tor Vergata" - Rome

Final grades: 110/110

Title of the Experimental Thesis: "Role of microcolposcopy in the evaluation of cytological

alterations of the uterine cervix with negative or unsatisfactory colposcopy" -

Academic year 2010/2011 - Department of Gynecological and Obstetric Clinic,

Director: Prof. Domenico Arduini - Supervisor: Prof. Edoardo Valli

Scientific high school diploma, National Informatic Plan, 07/2004

Scientific high school "G. Vailati" - Genzano di Roma (RM) Final grades: 100/100 Thesis title: "Man and the State"

Publications

- "Recurrent miscarriage and cervical human papillomavirus infection" Ticconi C, Pietropolli A, Fabbri G, Capogna MV , Perno CF, Piccione E. Am J Reprod Immunol. 2013 Nov;70(5):343-6. doi: 10.1111/aji.12156. Epub 2013 Sep 16. "Recurrent miscarriage and cervical human papillomavirus infection" Ticconi C, Pietropolli A, Fabbri G, Capogna MV , Perno CF, Piccione E. Am J Reprod Immunol. 2013 Nov;70(5):343-6. doi: 10.1111/aji.12156. Epub 2013 Sep 16. Am J Reprod Immunol. 1 nov 2013
- "Cervicoscopy and Microcolposcopy in the Evaluation of Squamo Columnar Junction and Cervical Canal in LSIL Patients with Inadequate or Negative Colposcopy" Valli E, Fabbri G, et al. Int J Biomed Sci. 2013 Sep;9(3):148-52"Cervicoscopy and Microcolposcopy in the Evaluation of Squamo Columnar Junction and Cervical Canal in LSIL Patients with Inadequate or Negative Colposcopy" Valli E, Fabbri G, et al. Int J Biomed Sci. 2013 Sep;9(3):148-52. Int J Biomed Sci. 1 set 2013

Autorizzo il trattamento dei dati personali contenuti nel mio CV ex art. 13 del decreto legislativo 196/2003 e art. 13 del regolamento UE 2016/679 sulla protezione dei singoli cittadini in merito al trattamento dei dati personali

Guido Fabbri

28/09/2023 Albano Laziale (RM)